ootenal
% $1PO

November 5, 2020

TO: Jeanette Finch, ITD, OTI

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director
SUBJECT: 2020-2026 KMPO TIP Amendment Request #23 ITD request to add KN 23041 US 95, Spokane River Bridge Repairs PE/PC for the

FY 2021 Program Year into the FY 2020-2026 TIP, $225,000

KN 20041 adds $225,000 to the FY 2021 program year for PE/PC on the project. This project was included in the KMPO Board Approved 2021-2027 TIP and
therefore is being included into the FY 2020 TIP as an Administrative Amendment as authorized by KMPO Board policy.

FY 20218 Liflesime
Disrict | KeyNo | Progyr | Route, Project Name | Program | Work |Funding] Phases | Cost Total
KMPO - TIP Amendment o, 115002020
1 23041 | 2023 U395, SPOKANE RV BRIDGE REPAIRS, KOOTENAI CO Bridge Preservation | Bridge/Approaches FA  |PEFFC 225,000 2,125,000

ITD certifies they have sufficient funds in the State program to support these increases in the FY 2021 program year as an Administrative Amendment. This
amendment will also have a concurrent amendment to the FY 2021-2027 TIP.

Amendment #23 is approved effective November 5, 2020 and will be posted on the KMPO Website effective November 5, 2020. Should you have questions,
please contact me at (208) 930-4164.




